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1 message

Marcia Hart <mhart@ashevillenc.gov> Fri, Sep 29, 2017 at 1:18 PM
To: Christopher Corl <ccorl@ashevillenc.gov>

Marcia Hart

Events Administrator

U.S. Cellular Center

Asheville, North Carolina 28801
828-258-5743 (P)-828-350-0113 (E-Fax)
mhart@ashevillenc.gov

?/é. US.Celiular Center

ASHEVILLE

---------- Forwarded message -—-—-—---

From: Robert Steinburg <rebert@waolfesteingroup.com>
Date: Fri, Sep 29, 2017 at 12:47 PM

Subject: Marsha-time sensitive

To: mhart@ashevillenc.gov

Marsha,

My name is Robert Steinburg and | run the WolfeStein Group based in our great state of North Carolina. We are a sports
promotion company specializing in NCAA Division | college basketball tournaments, classics, and single game events
beginning with the 2018-19 season. | am extremely impressed with your facility and would love the opportunity to rent it out
if the dates are available.

Can you tell me if November 23-25, 2018 (13+ months from now) are available? If so, we are very much ready to start
the process. Basically, there will be 2 games per day (late afternoon/early evening) for all 3 days. This will be NCAA
certified and will feature possibly 2 teams from North Carolina, While | am sure you have MANY things an your plate at the
moment, from a sponsorship and scheduling standpoint, this is very time sensitive on our end. | would love to work with
you for a fantastic event that will not only feature competitive Division | college basketball teams, it will attract a great deal
of fans, as our marketing plan and strategic scheduling will put people in the seats. | eagerly await your reply!

Robert Steinburg
252-333-8498

ROBERT C STEINBURG, SR
The WolfeStein Group

103 3. Granville St.

Edenton, NC 27832

WolfeStein
Greup
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